PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
NOVEMBER 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, MI 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.
For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Sharon Bryant—Phillips | Nahid Sanii—Yahyai

Sarah Devereaux Jack Smiley

Curtis Freeman Gregory Vessels

Martha Kern—Boprie Matthew Yahyai

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
NOVEMBER 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 2025 @ 6:30p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION



PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 24, 2025 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) October 27, 2025, Regular Meeting

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A} Chairperson
B} Director
C) Board Liqison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Committee to Promote Superior Township: November Highlights Infographic

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) BirdSong Nature Preserve Update
B) 2026 Budget Update
C) MCL-41-426

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Election of 2026 P&R Commission Chair
B} Election of 2026 P&R Commission Vice-Chair
C) Election of 2026 P&R Commission Secretary
D} Park Maintenance Supervisor Promotion
E) Christmas Tree Lighting Volunteers: Township Hall, Saturday, December éth, 6:00pm
F) Tree Removal Request and Cherry Hill Nature Preserve From [TC

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) October 28, 2025 - November 12, 2025

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A} October 2025 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B) October 2025 Balance Sheet

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meetfing: Monday, November 15, 2025 @ 6:00pm



Superior Charter Township Park Commission - /
Regular Meeting
October 27, 2025

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie, Jack Smiley, Sharon
Bryant-Phillips, Matthew Yahyai

Park Commissioners absent: Curtis Freeman — excused

Others present: Trustee Sarah Devereaux; Juan Bradford, Parks & Recreation Director; Susan LaCroix;
Brenda Baker

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Greg Vessels with a spelling correction to Old
Business C. Budget Preparation. The year should be 2026 rather than 2025. The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. September 22, 2025, Regular Meeting
It was moved by Matthew Yahyai and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the minutes of 9/22/2025
as drafted. The motion carried.

Citizen Participation
There was none.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported that she attended the Board of Trustee budget work session along
with four other park commissioners. She later met with Trustee Sarah Devereaux and Juan Bradford
to further discuss the 2026 Park Fund budget. On October 25 she attended the Pumpkin Carving
event. It was well attended, and all 150 pumpkins were given away by 1:15 pm.

B. Director
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He echoed Nahid’s comment that the Pumpkin Carving

event was a big success.

C. Board Liaison



Trustee Sarah Devereaux reported on several topics.

a. The proposed ordinance to establish a commission to set the salaries of township elected officials
was withdrawn by Trustee Dana Greene who had proposed it. The proposed ordinance was
defeated by a unanimous vote.

b. SAFER grant —this is a grant funded by the federal FEMA agency. Superior Township was awarded
a grant to fund most but not all of the cost of six additional full-time firefighters, on the condition
that the township fully funds the additional positions for another ten years after the grant ends.
Board members expressed concern about the cost over ten years of the personnel, and the
possible lack of space to house that many additional fire fighters. The township hired two more
firefighters after the grant application was submitted. Staff have been unable to contact FEMA
about seeking a smaller grant, possibly for two or three additional fire fighters due to the federal
government shutdown.

c. Streetlighting within the Geddes Ridge subdivision. At resident requests, streetlights will be
installed within the Geddes Ridge subdivision, probably during the next three months.

d. Blight demolition — Supervisor Dabish-Yahkind is moving forward with demolishing two severely
blighted buildings.

e. Clay Hill Farm has requested waiver of planning fees. The fees could total between $8,000.00 to
$20,000.00. The board is considering the request.

f. Cameral installation on buildings — the township is considering installing more cameras on
buildings to help identify crime perpetrators. The additional streetlights in Geddes Ridge will help
make cameras there more effective.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
Park Commissioner Martha Kern-Boprie attended the October 20, 2025, Township Board meeting and
submitted a written report.

E. Park Steward
Juan Bradford reported that Ellen Kurath delivered a large volume of documentation of plantings she
has completed in the nature preserves. He is working his way through review of the documentation.

F. Safety
Juan Bradford sustained a tick bite that required medical treatment. All other park staff are OK.

It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to receive the reports. The motion
carried.

Communications

A. Committee to Promote Superior Township: October Highlights Infographic
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Matthew Yahyai to receive the
communications. During discussion, Brenda Baker was invited to provide more information about the
activities of Committee to Promote Superior Township, and she did so. The motion carried.

Old Business
A. Vreeland Properties Work Report



Steve Peach provided a report on the work he has performed for the Park Department during the
months of April, May, June and September 2025.

BirdSong Nature Preserve Update
The BirdSong Nature Preserve Management Plan was provided to park commissioners. This plan was
prepared by Dana Wright of DEW Wright Consulting.

2026 Budget Preparation

Juan Bradford provided extensive documentation on budgets and cost of park & recreation
operations. Negotiation with the township board continues. Park commissioners noted that it costs
about $21,333 per year for park staff and equipment to mow and remove snow from non-park
properties The 2026 budget proposal from the twp. supervisor does not contain funding for this
service. A suggestion was made that we no longer provide this service to the township board in 2026.

10. New Business

A

Dixboro Schoolhouse Bathroom Construction

The township committed to install an indoor ADA compliant bathroom in the historic Dixboro
Schoolhouse when it acquired the property. A bid was obtained from the Summit Company to
construct the bathroom for $67,525.00 and rehabilitate the windows for $5,720.00. The township
board approved the bids and will pay for this work. No'action needed from the Park Commission.

Engineered Wood Fiber quotes

Additional Engineered Wood Fiber (EWF) is needed under playground equipment in Harvest Moon
and Community parks to meet safety standards. Juan Bradford sought bids from three vendors and
received only one quote. Superior Groundcover submitted a quote on 10/15/25 to provide the
required EWF for a cost of $2,500.00. It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid
Sanii-Yahyai to approve the quote from Superior Groundcover dated 10/15/25 to install 50 cubic yards
of EWF for an amount not to exceed $2,500.00. The motion carried.

Cherry Hill Nature Preserve Woody Invasives Removal quotes

Juan Bradford explained that Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP) has extensive growth of woody plant
invasives, particularly buckthorn, autumn olive and honeysuckle. His primary concern at this time is
with buckthorn and autumn olive. The plants are so extensive that park staff cannot remove it with
their equipment. Juan sought the services of vendors that will remove the vegetation and later place
a small amount of herbicide on each plant stem to kill the plant. He sought bids from six vendors to
remove the woody invasives, and received one bid from McLennan Landscape for $5,750.00.

Sarah Devereaux objected to placing any herbicide on plants, as it will eventually work its way into the
soil and ground water. She said a more effective and sustainable method of removing buckthorn is to
cut the plant up high, just below the leafy branches. Remove the branches with any seeds so new
plants do not germinate. This will stop photosynthesis and spread of the plants. If this process is
repeated three years in a row, the plant will die.

Park Commissioners asked Juan if the proposal from McLennon Landscape could be executed without
applying herbicide. Juan responded it could. It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by



11.

12.

13.

14.

Greg Vessels to approve the quote from McLennon Landscape dated 10/16/25 to moved woody
invasive plants in Cherry Hill Nature Preserve, without applying any herbicide, for a cost not to exceed
$5,750.00. The motion carried.

D. Owl Prowl
The Owl Prowl| event will take place in Cherry Hill Nature Preserve on Saturday, November 1 at 6:30
pm. Martha Kern-Boprie and Nahid Sanii-Yahyai volunteered to help with this event.

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Greg Vessels to approve payment of the bills
totaling $31,906.63 at 10/27/25. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

A. September 2025 Revenue & Expenditure Report

B. September 2025 Balance Sheet

It was moved by Matthew Yahyai and supported by Sharon Bryant-Phillips to receive the September 2025
financial statements. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions

Sarah Devereaux encouraged the Park Commission as it acquires more parks and preserves to learn more
about the consequences of using herbicides and pesticides, and sustainable, healthy alternative methods
of caring for these lands and removing invasives. Discussion took place among park commissicners and
Sarah. Sharon Bryant-Phillips asked if Sarah could send literature to guide the park commission toward
healthy alternatives. Sarah said she could do this.

Jack Smiley would like to discuss the BirdSong Management Plan at a future park commission meeting.

Adjournment
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Greg Vessels to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie
Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION

DIRECTORS REPORT
NOVEMBER 24, 2025

e Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, December 15, 2025 @ 7:00pm
e Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: Commission Secretary Kern-Boprie

e Owl Prowl:
Thank you to Matthew & Nahid and Martha & David for assisting with the Owl Prowl event.
We had another great turnout with 110 attendees signing in and 70 of them indicating that they
are from the Superior Township / Ypsilanti Area. We were able to identify screech owls, female
great horned owls, and even a pack of coyoftes.

e CPSI Course:
Both Marco Austin and | successfully passed the Certified Playground Safety Inspector test.

e Woody Invasive Species Identification Training:
Next month, Environmental Biologist Dana Wright, of DEW Wright Consulting, will be training our
park maintenance staff in the idenftification and proper removal technics of woody invasive
species.

e National Fish & Wildlife Foundation (NFWF) Grant:
| provided the 2024 audit to NFWF to update our eligibility to receive the grant. The grant process
will now proceed to the activation stage. While updating our eligibility, we acknowledged that
the $200,000 federal portion of the funds must be spent prior to July 31, 2026.

e Girl Scouts Bronze Star Project:
| was able to meet with the Girl Scout Troop that reached out to me about a Bronze Star project
the troop is beginning work on. They had great questions, and the discussion was very energetic
and interactive.

e Christmas Tree at Dixboro Village Green
The Dixboro Village Green Christmas event features Christmas Trees decorated by various
township businesses and individuals. Their Christmas event is Saturday, December 13th at 4:00pm.
I let the DVG Board know that this year the Parks & Recreation Commission will be conftributing
and decoration at tfree. Please let me know if you would like to help with the design and
decorating. We will need to have the tree decorated prior to the event.

e Decembers Parks & Recreation Commission will be held the third Monday in December due to
the holidays. The meeting will be Monday, December 15th @ 6:00pm prior to the Board of trustees
meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,

m Brc:Zor



Committee to Promote Superior Township [OFEEO) v/

A Volunteer Committee

Fostering pride, unity and a sense of place among

Est 2008 Superior Township residents

Michigan Folk School Instructor
Spotllght'

he Michigan Folk

C2PST November Highlights

o Social Media: The social media team is
transitioning from the Farmers’ Market Vendor
Spotlight series to features highlighting Michigan
Folk School instructors with the help of Amy
Coomer.

» New C2PST Flyer: The flyer encouraging
participation with the Committee to Promote
Superior Township has been updated with meeting i
dates through June 2026.

« Christmas Tree Lighting: Volunteers from C2PST e,
will assist Parks & Rec with the Christmas Tree
Lighting at Township Hall on December 6.

 New Vendor Spotlight “Book”: The Vendor
Spotlight articles were so successful that C2PST has
placed hard copies into a book to serve as a

Spotlight Survey!

Please take a few minutes 1o fill out this short survey = your respans
yout journey and passion with our community,

COMMITTEETO PRUMOTEGD
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP

Fostering pride, unity and a sense of place amang
Superior Township residents

GETINVOLVED! |QEicl

SEND YOUR ENAL ADDRESS

vvvvvvvvvv

of
P‘gzsét;.

companion to the Superior Places book. NXROKO

o Superior Scenes: The Committee was pleased to be FAKHEK?
allocated space for an article in the recent issue. MARKET

o Holiday Season Schedule: C2PST will hold one Vendor QP"“‘?"M

combined meeting for November and December
on December 3 at 7:00 pm on Zoom.

2025

Special Thank you to our Working Committee Connect with us

Brenda Baker, Margery Dosey, Katie Russo, Instagram Facebook
Carole Hann, Nancy Caviston, Haheen Alaouie LS

C2PST@5upenor—tw org



0068222 0S'TEY'6T 00°875°0¢ 60°€0L‘ST S1I43NTg I19VXVL 000°S2/-2S/-805
00°800°£Z Z5'2S0°6T 00°G69°/T 01'850°9¢ ; NOISN3d 000°ST/-ZS/-80S
00°'8€2'8 P1°909°LT 00°€2C6°TC €8°0ET°T¢C vOld 000'60/-¢S/-80S
00'266°CT 66'CETST 00°985°0C 98'982°6T SAN3TdILS NOISSIWWOD T00°€0/-2S/-80S
0076876 ¥8'9T8'GL 00°209°'68 06'627°C6 S3UVIVS 000°€0/-CS/-808
NOILYHLSININGY O34 B WHYd - 264 3daQ
SNOILYIHdOYddY
00°/¥9'65€E 90°L017'8SE 00'8€5'22S 8E'CEE 0LY SINNIATY AILYWILST TVIOL
00°/¥9'65€ 90°£L07‘85¢E 00°8€5°2TS 8S°TEE0LY 3INN3IAIY - 000 1d8p 10} sje10]
000 000 00°000°G8 000 JONVIVE ANM4 WOYHd NOILYIHdOHddY 666°669-000-80%
0070 0S°T0Z'9T 00°209°T¢ 00°209‘TC N39O WOoH4 $ 1.aav 0Z-T20c# S3d T0T'269-000-805
00°LY6'SPe 7£'€19'6Te 00°9EL°06€ 00°T09°26€ NOILNGIELNOD ANN4 TvHaINID 70T 169-000-80S
00°000°C 00°0S2°T 000 000 TVLNIH NOITIIAVd Ndvd £00'%7/9-000-805
00°005‘C 00°005°C 000 00°0 WYH490Hd TYIHOWIW Z00'17£9-000-805
00°0 00°0 00°0 00:000°5¢ NOILYNOQ YdHY T00'17£9-000-805
00°002'T 00°006 00°002‘T ££°S8T‘9 SNOILYNOQ 000'¥£9-000-805
000 80'9585°C 00°000°‘TT 65 T/9°0T SINNODOY LNIWLSIANI NO SSOTVNIVO 000°699-000-805
00°000°0T 71°98¢'6 00:000°CT o'2LT'6 SANIAIAIQ/LSIHILNI 000'799-000-805
JINNIA3Y - 0001de@
SINNIATY AILVINLLST
NOILYIHOIH B SHYY - 80G pund
139ang GZ/Te/ZT NYHL  139dndg NOI1dI40s3d 43aNNN 19
a31sanday ALIAILDY A3IANINY ALIAILOY
920¢e §z0T STV 20T
GZ0T/TE/CT 0 Se suoieInded
dIHSNMOL HOI43dNS Y04 140d3d 139dng G20T/90/TT

LASSRUD

4
<

Page 31 of 285



00°00T 000 00°00T 000 NOILYLHOdSNVHL 000°098-9G£-808
00°000°6 VEYS6S 00°000'6 296869 "3HLO - STOIAYIAS TYNOISSIJ04d 000°908-95£-809
00°00S‘V TTZ8h'e 00°005‘ 9Y'eLT'E S3ITddNS ONILYHIdO 000°ZS4-95£-80S
00°T0T VT 6Y7°LE8T 00°TTECT 93'¢6v'8 SAAYVYIVS 000°€0/-95/-809
NOILy3y03y - 952 1deq
00°8S£°90C _66988Y//T . 001G68WTC  SSEET'L0C NOILYHLSINIWAY D34 B ¥HYd - 2G£ 1d3p 10} SE10L
00°000°T 0008 00000 T 000 000°G$ 43ANN LINTWIIND3I 000°986-25£-80S
000 000 00°002 000 ASN3dX3 "OSIW 000°G56-CG£-808
00°000°Z 00°000°L 00°000°Z 00°000°L IN3d 301440 000°076-25£-80S
00°000°E€T 69°0€5°0T 00°00S°CT A SANOE B IONVHNSNI 000°GE6-C5£-805
00°00S 00°0 00°00S JONVYNILNIVIA B HIVdIY 000 7£6-CS£-80S
00°008 00°69L 00°00Z S3NA ® SdIHSYIGWANW 000°ST6-CSL-80S
00°000° 98'5€5°T 00°000'C ONINIVHL 000°0T6-25£-808
00°00S 000 00°005 ONIHSIENd B ONILNIHd 000°006-2S£-80S
00°00T 00°0 00°00T v0¢T8 NOILY1HOdSNVHL 000°098-¢5£-805
00°00T 000 00°00T 000 39V1S0d 000°T58-CG£-80S
007009 8E°661 00°009 L1865 SNOILYOINNWWOOF 1AL 000°068-CS£-80S
00°€ST G120t 00°€VT 0Z°9€T JONVHNASNI 31T 700°0v78-25£-805
00°TTC LSTYT 00'86T 9/°88T JONYHNSNI NOISIA £00°0%8-¢5£-808
00°€6L 00'TES 00'6TL TL 789 JONVHNSNI TYINIA Z00°078-25£-80S
00°00€ L¥'0ST 00°00€ 96'9¢ S39YYHO 8 $334 MINvd 000°928-2S/-809
00°000°C 0C'92y'T 00°T00°C 00°LTL HIHLO - SIOIAHIS TYNOISSIH0Hd 000°908-25/-80S
00°0 00°00T‘T 00°002°T 00°0S0°T 11any - SIOIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Hd 000°708-2S£-80S
00°000°T 89'GeL 00°000°T 88'VCL S3A1ddNS ONILYHIdO 000°25£-¢5L-80S
00°08L°E 00'5€8°C 00°08L°€ 00°009°€ dSOH T00'STL-CSL-805
139ang Ge/Te/cT NYHL  139and NOILdI¥0s3a H3IGWNN 19
@31s3nd3d ALINILOY a3aNInWy ALIAILOY
9202 §20T seoe 202
GZ0Z/TE/TT 4O SE SUOIeINdED
dIHSNMOL YOI¥3dNS Y04 14043y 139and S20T/90/TT

Page 32 of 285



INIWIAOHAWI/INIWAOTIAIA HUYd - TLL 1de@

00°6£C 76T ZO'T6E'S0T 00°2ET6LT 65°92L'SYC JONVNILNIVIA YHVd - 04£ 3dep o) sie10L
00°000°C [AAAVTA 00°000°S 617°965°C 000°S$ HIANN LNIAWINDI 000°986-0££-808
00°0 0496579 00:000°G8 86'8/TYS 000'G$ YIAO INIWdINDI 000°G86-0//-80G
00°000°C GE'G8T 00:008 00°0 JI9YNIDIS 000°S56-0£/-808
00°0 66°2S 00°0 000 (3AILDTT3S-NON) 3a10IgY3H Z00'E6-0£4-80S
00°000°‘S 00°0 00°00S‘C 00°856°E T10S-HuYg-1IAVHO-ANYS 100"€6-0LL-80G
00°00S‘ET Z,°818'8 00°00S‘ST TS'6GL ST JONVYNILNIVIN B HIVdIY 000°7E6-0££-80S
00°005 SLLLY 007005 6T°£SS S3LmILN 000°026-0£L-808
00°000°T 00°SY9 00°000°T 00°S¥9 ONINIVHL 000°0T6-0/,-808
00°00T 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOILLY.LHOdSNYHL 000°098-0£/-80S
00°008°T 6T°8LT 00:008'T 707985 SNOILYOINNWWODF 1AL 000°058-0££-808
00°002°T 18°Te'C 00:002'T [E92TL YIHLO - STDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd 000°908-0££-80G
00°000‘9 000 00°000°9 00°0 INTWIOVYNYW LYLIEVH TYHNLIYN 000°S08-0££-808
00°008 00¥€E 007008 0£°GS8 SWYO4INN 000°£9.-0L£-808
00°000°Z £9°TEY'E 00°000°Z 8T°CE6'S SINYOIdgn1-13n4 000'%S2-0££-80S
00°00S°Z £'8T8' Y 00°005°Z £T°8€5°9 S311ddNS ONILYHIJO 000°252-0£L-80S
00°00€ 00°0 00°00S 00°0 (3ALLOTTIS-NON) 3AI0IgdaH £00°0%7£-0££-805
00'SSZ‘T £T'86L°L 00890V £9°'182°C S1143N3g 319vXVL 000°GZ/-0LL-80S
00°782'9vT 00°0T#80T 00°96°EYT Z6'9TZ YT SAIUVIVS 000°€0/-0/£-80S
JONVNILNIVIA ¥HVd - 022 3d3d
00°T0Z‘0E ¥T°998°TT 00°TT¥'SC ¥5¥88°6T NOILY3HO3H - 95/ 1dep Joj sjejo]
00°000°C 02°265 00°000°C 09'822°T JOVNIIS 000°556-95/-80S
00°00S 000 ~ 00°00S 00°0 JONVNILNIVIA B HIVd3Y 000°0£6-95/-80S
139ang GZ/TE/ZT NYHL  139and NOILdI¥DS3d HAGWNN 19
@3153Nd3Y ALIAILDY @3aNay ALIAILOY
9202 G20t G202 7202
SZ0Z/TE/TT 40 Se suopendled
dIHSNMOL HOIH3dNS Y04 140d3d 139ang G20T/90/1T

Page 33 of 285



9E'CLLTOY 9€'€C87ES 90°506'9LS 90°506'92S JONVIVE ANNd ONION3
9£'8Z8vES 90°506°9/8 90°506°9.8 9v'798°6E9 JONYIvE ANNd ONINNID3E
(00°150'€L) (0£°180'2Y) 000 (017'65968S) 80S ANN4 - SNOILYIHdOHddY/SINNIATYH 40 L3N
00°863°CEY 92°881°00V 00°8€5°¢eS 8/°T6C'6¢S SNOILYIHdOYHddY TVLOL
00°005‘T T97E8°L 000 0T'T#S‘95 INIWIAOHAIWI/LNINJOTIAIA MHVd - T£L 1dap Jojsjelol
000 00°0 000 00°000°9% ISNOHTOOHDS B N3TH9 JOVTIIA 0HOaXIa TTO T£6-T££-808
00°00S‘T T9V8E'T 00°0 000 : WYHOOHd 33HL ? HONIE TYIHOWIN T00'TS6-TLL-80S
000 00°0St°9 000 9G6'652°S S10310Hd 000°TG6-TL/-80S
000 000 000 ¥5'182'S S3I1ddNS ONILYH3AdO 000°2SZ-T/.-80S
139and Ge/TE/2T NYHL  139and NOILdIYDs3d ~ HIGWNN 1D
@3lsanday ALIAILOY Q3anNanyY ALIALLOY
9202 502 §zZ0T 202
GZ0T/TE/CT 10 Se suolienajed
dIHSNMOL HO1d3dNS HO4 140434 139and GZ0T/90/TT

Page 34 of 285



(/J\ L -

TOWNSHIP PARKS AND PLACES OF RECREATION (EXCERPT)
Act 157 of 1905

41.426a Township park commission; authority generally.
Sec. 6a.

The township park commission shall have authority to acquire, maintain, manage, and control township parks
and places of recreation, including bathing beaches, and shall have authority, in the name of the township, to
condemn land for those purposes, in accordance with the condemnation laws of this state. The township board may
authorize the township park commission to act as the township recreation board provided by Act No. 156 of the
Public Acts of 1917, being sections 123.51 to 123.54 of the Michigan Compiled Laws. The township park
commission may accept, in the name of the township, gifts, grants, and devises of land suitable for parks and places
of recreation, and gifts and bequests of money. That money shall be held in trust and used for the acquisition and
improvement of land suitable for parks and places of recreation.

History: Add. 1989, Act 79, Imd. Eff. June 20, 1989

Rendered Friday, November 14, 2025 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 31 of 2025
Page 1 Courtesy of legislature.mi.gov



TOWNSHIP PARKS AND PLACES OF RECREATION (EXCERPT)
Act 157 of 1905

41.426b Township park commission; compensation of members; employment of clerical assistance;
expenses.

Sec. 6b.

The members of the township park commission shall receive compensation as fixed by the township board. The
township park commission may employ clerical assistance and incur other expenses that are authorized by the
township board. Compensation and expenses shall be paid from the park maintenance fund provided for in section
6¢.

History: Add. 1989, Act 79, Imd. Eff. June 20, 1989

Rendered Thursday, November 13, 2025 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 31 of 2025
Page 1 Courtesy of legislature.mi.gov



TOWNSHIP PARKS AND PLACES OF RECREATION (EXCERPT)
Act 157 of 1905

41.426¢ Budget; limitation; assessment, levy, and collection of tax.
Sec. 6c.

The township park commission shall submit to the township board a detailed budget covering the cost of
maintenance of the township parks and places of recreation of the township for the ensuing year. The budget shall
not exceed 1 and 1/2 mill on the assessed valuation of the township. The township board shall examine the budget
and shall approve the entire budget, or a part of the budget that the board considers reasonable and necessary,
which sum shall be incorporated into the tax on the township, and when collected shall be deposited by the
township treasurer in a fund to be known as the park maintenance fund. Expenditures from this fund shall be on
vouchers approved by the township park commission, and it shall be the duty of the township treasurer to allow and
pay these vouchers on presentation to him or her. The assessment, levy, and collection of the tax provided in this
section shall be performed in the manner provided in the general property tax act, Act No. 206 of the Public Acts of
1893, being sections 211.1 to 211.157 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

History: Add. 1989, Act 79, Imd. Eff. June 20, 1989

Rendered Friday, November 14, 2025 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 31 of 2025
Page 1 Courtesy of legislature.mi.gov



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: PARK & RECREATION COMMISSIONERS

FROM: JUAN BRADFORD, PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: MARCO AUSTIN / PARK MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR
DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2025

It is my recommendation that we promote Marco Austin to Parks Maintenance Supervisor.

Marco was originally hired in June of 2023 as a seasonal part-time employee, and shortly after
was promoted to a permanent part-time position. Since the resignation of the previous Parks
Maintenance Supervisor in May of this year, Marco has been filling the role on an interim basis.
In that time he has proven himself to be more that capable of leading the park maintenance staff
and assuming the position permanently.

Marco also recently studied for, and successfully passed the Certified Playground Safety
Inspector course. His certification provides great value to the township as it relates to safety.

I recommend that Marco Austin be promoted to Parks Maintenance Supervisor effective
November 15, 2025, at the currently approved budget rate of $32.85.

If have any questions please let me know.



N
X

IS
(\\

ﬁ&#ﬁ#ﬁ&#ﬁ&ﬁ&ﬁﬁ&‘

BER 6™ @ G:00PM

LOCATION:
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL 8040 N. PROSPECT RD.
CORNER OF PROSPECT & CHERRY HILL
PROGRAM:

LIGHTING OF THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
CHRISTMA&S TREE, OLD FASHIONED CAROLERS,
PICTURES W/ SANTA (BRING YOUR CAMERA)
ICE CARVING DEMONSTRATION

WARMING FIRES

REFRESHMENTS:

HOT CHOCOLATE & COOKIES

FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE

NN R N R e R R e e R e e e

%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ
#ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ#ﬁ%ﬁ#ﬁ

%



\O
Juan Bradford

From: Juan Bradford

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 12:12 PM

To: ‘Andrea Paul' ,

Cc: Trish Brockman; Emily Kraushar; ECT Permitting; Emily Thatcher; Rebecca Otto
Subject: RE: ITC Vegetation Management in the Cherry Hill Nature Preserve
Attachments: Juan Bradford CPRP.vcf

Hello Andrea,

Thank you for the phone conversation.

I do have some questions regarding the work application you provided.

We would prefer to have the mature oak trees trimmed as opposed to removed if possible. | would like to visit the
site with someone from ITC or their forestry contractor to identify the trees and review if removal s

necessary. Unfortunately | am out of town the week of November 17". | am available to visit the site Friday,
November 14" before 2pm.

The Parks & Recreation Commission will be meeting on Monday, November 24", and will review this application at
that time. Completion of this project will need to be pushed back from November 24" to early December.

Best,
Juan

Juan Bradford CPRP
Charter Township of Superior
Parks & Recreation Director

(734) 480-5302 Woark
_jbradford@superior-twp.org

575 E. Clark Road

Superior Tawnship, Il 48198

superior-twp.org

From: Andrea Paul <apaul@ectinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 11:42 AM

To: Juan Bradford <jbradford@superior-twp.org>

Cc: Trish Brockman <tbrockman@ectinc.com>; Emily Kraushar <ekraushar@ectinc.com>; ECT Permitting
<ectpermitting@ectinc.com>; Emily Thatcher <ethatcher@ectinc.com>; Rebecca Otto <rotto@ectinc.com>
Subject: ITC Vegetation Management in the Cherry Hill Nature Preserve

i
|

You don't often get email from apaul@ectinc.com. Learn why this is important

|
|
Hello,

| work for Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc. (ECT). We are assisting International Transmission Co. (ITC)
with environmental permitting for an upcoming vegetation management project occurring within an existing
overhead utility corridor that borders a section of the Cherry Hill Nature Preserve in Superior Township,
Washtenaw County.

This maintenance project involves removing 4 trees and 500 sqft of brush underneath the transmission lines that
are clearance issues.



ITC plans to complete this project on 11/24/25.
Please see the attached application, which details the project location and work to be done.

Per our phone correspondence, | understand you would like more information regarding the tree removals. Are
there any specific questions you have that | can provide to the forester?

Thank you in advance for your assistance,
Andrea Paul

Andrea Paul ‘
Associate Scientist/Ecologist | Natural Resources

C:517-410-2795
_c_
> ectinc.com

Follow us:

W f W




00s - ¢ ¢ - = =
- +.V¢ WC-ST «1-9 +.St 109 «9C

140S

S pajuejd-uonN paiue|d

"1nd puey [enuel :3uawdinb3

"ON épa4inbay ainso|) Jap|noys

‘MOY AJ[1IN WO :91N0Y SSI0Y

"sanss| aouelea|d ade 1ey}
SWI91S 97IS-YSNJq 4O B3JE [|BWS B SB ||9M SB ‘SINSS| 90UBIE3[D 3Je 1B} S93J1 3e0 g pue Aliayd z Jo [eAOwaY 4O 40 uoidiidsag

‘Ayunod meuaiysepn ‘diysumoy] 1014adns ‘0F9-8€9 SBINIINILS USAIMII] SI UOIIBIO| YJOM 3Y] "dAISS3.d
aJn1eN [|iH AddayD ay3 Ul py [|IH A4JayD 4O Y1ou pue Jg BIOPUY JO YINOS JOPILIOD SUl| UOISSIWsUeL] 3yl U] :(s)uoriedo [edisAyd

G70T/TT/1T °1eq _ _ UMO.D-AIIUBAODD 1JOPIII0D)

INYO4 1S3INV3IY LINY3d




Ao
2IILEIOS
eeynep

1y |
wpu-IITHPAII2U D

- R ..
s i O im0
e

P,

€70 o

9AI9SBId 8InieN
IH Aayn

e
©
(]
-
o
Lo
T




|lerowy 931 @

sainpnis &3
salepunog A1adodd e
SPEOY  mmmm

S9UIT UOISSIWSURY] &
puasai

i o

et




i)
P
P

ININLYYdHId INO NYHL

J90W OL dILNEGIYLSIA MOHHD SHLYOIANI-.#.

8G°G8G’ST NOILVH¥OHY 3 SMYV¥d 80G punj Ioj Te3Oof
F8 FEE oLL 000" ¥SL GZ0¢ ¥dd0LD0 - Tdnd JNVE XEM 0rSv0€80T 60T0S TNHED §20¢/2T1/11
9T 6%¢€ 04 ¥0od TYIOL 90T0G TINID MOEHD
S LT OLL 0007908 YIIWIAON- HHI IVTI MIOMIAN 9GLLT
Z9°9LT ZSL 000°908 YIINIAON- FHI IVTI MYOMIEAN ONI ‘SMYOMIIN ZVI 9SLLT #90T0S  TNED S20C/21/11
pS°LZ 000 TOT 7TZYVIEIT ATLLIT Y04 ISOd - I0dHd FWOHAYYD IIAEYD JIHSNMOL ¥OI¥EdNS €PS80TSTCZLE pPOTOS  TINED 6202/21/11
86°€CT oLL 000" ¥SL TIO YOIOKW *ONI ‘HAIIOWOLAY XTTIIHY,O Z6EZOTREDE 00T0S  1INID §Z02/TT/11
SETTT 000 0S0°€2T GZ0Z DHd - HEDONVYASNI HIIT HATT TYAIOWNAIR Gz 2JdEa 86005  TINED GZ0Z/2T1/11
T0°G¢ oLL 0007026 GZ0Z IDO- NYV¥d SMJ¥d - JIJ9IDETH A9YEANT F1d d-GZ120 26006  TINED G20Z/cT/11
0G°8T 04 ¥0d TYIOL 98006 TNID MOEHD
0S8°9 OLL 000 2ZSL YAIYM ONIUdS 66TET668
00°2T oLL 000" 2SL G20Z - TYINHY ¥ITOOD ANYAHOD ¥HEIYM HINJ0SEY 00€£299T¢€ 9800S§  INED §20Z/21/11
06°€86°2CT 000 oL PIC A¥d GZ/9/TT YEASNYEI HSVYD aNnd TTO¥AYd dML ¥0I¥HANS GZ9TT 68005  TINID GZ0Z/S0/1T
66°9T 000 10T %12 §Z0Z ¥ELOLI0- WOOZA¥d¥d IIAHID dIHSNMOL ¥OI¥AANS LTZGSTLZEANT 28005  INED S20Z/%0/1T
00°0€T oLL 0007908 YELOIDO MUV¥A S,NVWIYIA ® NHOLVINOA SEOIAYES AVMMIVd pLZELTI 9L00S  TINED GZ0Z/v0/1T
00°0€T 9GL 000°908 ONIAMYD NIMAWAA § NHOLYINOJ SEDIAYES AVMMIVd GGZELTI SLO0S  TINED GZ0Z/%0/1T
Zh"G6ST 9GL 000°2SL SMOILS MOTD TMO¥d 'TMO SHOIAYES TVLIIdVD NOZVRWY HEYD-AROL-6NAT 9006  INHD GzZ0Z/%0/TT
Ly TL oLL 000" ZGLNYITO FLHEWONOD/SYHIWAN SSHIAAY MEVd TIYMAYYH HOV IINVTIISA 98S¥8T €900  TINED 6202/62/0T
80°78 OLL 000°7€6 YIVIAY FYIL YHAYOT - FIIL YHAVYHS AYVYD IIAHED JIHSNMOL ¥OI¥HdNS 00-8£9T860-SC 6500G  INHED Gz202/62/0T
v L 9GL 000°2SL LNZAE SOISNHY¥OA LSEIOd ¥0d d00d MNYE ANOYHONXAS/ENTD S,WYS TON80008Z6d LS00GS  TINED G202/62/0T
TL°TEB 04 ¥0d TYIOL 056006 TINED MOEHD
9¥"6L9 oLL 000°%€6 SHAITAANS dOHS - SYIVAAY MUV OSIW FP9TSTOS
YA oLL 000°ZSL SHITAANS dOHS - SYIVAAY MY¥d OSIK SEDIAYES IIQEYD L04HAA HWOH F9TSTOS 0600G  1INID GZ02/62/0T1
T9°LTZ 9GL 000°2GL SIAYID/SHITAANS ONIAYYD NIMAWNG SEHDIAYES TVIIdVD NOZVRWY €TEM-LTAL-FLAT €v005  INID G202/62/0T
NOILVIYDHEY » SMYIvYd 880G :pund
junowy adaqg 3UnoooyY uotadraossqg o34Aeg 90TOAUT # 3o92yd Jyuegq s3eq o9yl
dmg zotxadns :dd
G2¢0T/CT/TT - G20C/8¢/0T WOYd FIIVA MOHEHD ZONYN :I9Sn

T/T

sbeg

dOTdHdNS 40 dIHSNMOL YHIYYHD ¥Od Id0dHd ILNIWIASINGSIA MOHHD

WY 6%:80 SZOC/ET/TT



X
I

098221 19°62 08 LOV'T 00°0 0Z°26S 0070002 0070002 HOYNDIS 000°656-9G6L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 0070 00°00S 007006 FONUNILNIVA 3 YIVdad 000°0€£6-9G6L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILYILJIOdSNYHL 000°098-9GL-806G
90°G669'¥ 91799 99°Gr0‘¢E 00°09T'T 7€ ¥S6°S 00°000‘6 0070006 SADIAYAS TYNOISSAAOMd 000°908-9GL-806G
€0 LeT’e 91°GS 68°LT0'C SVTLYY TT°2Z8%‘¢C 00°00G6‘% 00°0 SAITdANS ONILYEIdO 000°2SL-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°00G6‘¥ SAITddNS ONILYEEJ0 000°0FL-9GL-80G
99°9€T’S G0°€zZ IG €LY 6 00°0 67 °LEB'T 00°TTIE‘CT 00°TTE’2CT SHIYYTYS 000°€0L-9G6L-806G
NOILVE¥OHd - 96, 3ded
8L°99€'FLT G528 T0°86%°LE 62°L60°8T 66°96€ LLT 00°G68'FTC 00°G668°F1C NOILVYLISINIWAY 29 3 M¥¥d - ZGL 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 000‘G$ YHAANA INIWAINOH 000°986-25L-806G
00°0 00°0 007002 0070 00°0 00°00¢ 007002 ASNHAXA “OSIRW 000°6566-2G5L-806G
00°000"L 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000“L 00°000"L 00°000°L INTY EDIAI0 000°0%¥6-2GL-806G
9T STV ‘0T ST ¥8 T€°696°T 68°670°T 69°0€G°0T 00700621 00°006°21T SANOd 3 FONVIASNI 000°G€6-2GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°006G 00°00§ FONYNALNIVA 3 ¥IVdAd 000" ¥€6-25L-806G
007669 98°60T (00°69) 00°0 00°69L 00°00L 00°00L SENd 3 SAIHSYAIWAR 000°GT6-2SL-806G
00°0L 6L°9L AN A} 00°0 98°GEG'T 0070002 0070002 ONINIVYL 000°0T6-25L-806G
00°0 00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 007006 007006 ONIHSITdNd 3 ONIINIUd 000°006-2GL-806G
9T 69L 0070 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°00T NOILVI¥OdSNYIL 000°098-25L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T HIVLSOd 000°T1G8-2GL-806G
16°86% €z €8 Z9°00T 96767 8E 667 007009 007009 SNOILYOINAWWODIATAL 000°068-25L-806G
06 €TT £ 1L G8°0F 00°0 GT 20T 00°€¥T 00°€VT HONYENSNI HAIT 00 0%8-25L-806G
0€°LST 0S"TL €796 00°0 LS TI¥PT 007861 00°86T AONVIASNI NOISIA £€00°0%8-2G5L-806G
09°0LS G8 EL 00°88T 00°0 00°T€S 00°6TL 00°6TL HONVIASNI TYLINAQ Z200°0%¥8-25L-806G
96°9¢ 9106 €S 6FT 00°0 LY 0GT 00°00€ 00°00€ SHOYVHD % SHHAI MNVE 000°928-25L-806G
06" L6S LT TL 08°%LS 6V CTI¥ 0Z°92¢v'1 00°T00‘C 00°T00°Z SHADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°908-25L-806G
00°060’T L9°16 00°00T 00°0 00°00T‘T 00°00Z°'T 00°002°T SHDIAMES TYNOISSEIONd 000°%08-2GL-80G
618G Lergl z€° 792 79°08S 89°GEL 00°000°T 00°000°T SAITddNS ONILYEEJIO 000°2SL-2SL-806G
00°000’¢€ 00°GL 00°S¥6 00°0 00°G€8°2 00°08L‘€E 00°08L’E dSOH T00 SZL-2SL-806G
68°0GE’LT LS P6 0G°9TT’T 06°LS9’S 0G TEV ‘6T 00°8¥5°02 00°8¥G5‘02 SLIAANAG ATIYXYL 000°62L-2GL-806G
27°998'1¢ 6L°89 87 Cv9’8 00°0 ZS°TS0‘6T 00°G69 LT 00°G69 LT NOISNId 000°GTL-2GL-80G
62 T8T'8T T€°08 98°91€’p 0L°G68'T FT 909 ‘LI 00°€26°12 00°€26'12 ¥O1d 000°60L-2GL-806S
06°ZET’LT 80°88 TO"€Sv ‘2T L9°88G°T 66 CET‘8T 00°985‘02 00798502 SANAAILS NOISSIWWOD TO0 €0L-2SL-806G
0€°0€€’PL 79718 9T G8L'ET b 268°9 78°9T8°GL 00°209 ‘68 00720968 SHTYVIVS 000" €0L-2SL-806G
NOILYMISINIWAY Jdd 3 M¥v¥d - 26L 3dea
saanjtpuadxy
PE IS TLE 6589 P66 0€T'F9T €€°196°2¢ 90°L0F ‘8GE 00°8€G6°22S 00°8€5°22S SHANIATY TYIOL
vETTSTZ'TLE 65789 76 0€T'$9T €€°196’¢¢ 90°L0F‘8SE 00°8€6°22S 00°8€S‘22S AANIATI - 000 3ded Te3lol
00°0 00°0 00°000°G8 00°0 00°0 00°000°G8 00°000‘G8 ONYTIVE dNAd WO¥A NOILVI¥dOo¥ddy 666 669-000-80G
06°T0T‘9T 00°GL 05°00% ‘S 00°0 0S°T0T‘91T 00°209°12 00720912 NIO WOY¥d $ T.dd¥ 0Z-T20Z# SId TOT 269-000-806G
9T "veE’1€EE €€°€8 99722169 €€°196¢e pE"€T9'GCE 00°9€L’06¢€ 00°9€L’06¢€ NOIILNEIMINOD dNAd TVYINID T0T"169-000-806G
00°0 00°00T (00°0G62°1T) 0070 00°06Z°‘T 00°0 00°0 TYINTY NOITTIIAVA MIVd €00°%L9-000-80G
00°0 00°00T (00°005°2) 00°0 00°00G‘2 00°0 00°0 NYI90dd TYIYOWIN Z00°7L9-000-80G
€€°68%’g 00°GL 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°006 00°00Z°T 00°002°T SNOILVYNOQ 000" %L9-000-806G
€€°86% ‘6 e ge 26 €Vv’8 00°0 8079662 00°000°TT 00°000°TT NNODOY INIWLSIAANI NO SSOT/NIVD 000°699-000-806G
z0 zeL’s 0Z°2L 98 €T19’¢ 0070 v1°98€‘6 00°000°€T 00°000“€T SANEAIAIQ/LSIYILNI 000°799-000-806G
AANIATE - 000 2deg
sonuaA3Y
NOILYAYOHY B SMYVd - 80G Pung
v202/1€/01 azsn AINYIVL GZ/1€/0T §z0Z/1€/01 139009 dAANINY 1A9dNd NOILdI¥DSHA MAGHON TO
AONVIVE dLA 19ad % ATAYTIVAY HINORW AONVIVE dLA §z0¢C TYNIOIYO
¥Od ALIAILOY Gz02

ZJIT 1abeg

HLATINODNI

ONIINNODDOY ‘NOSYW ADNUN :Xd qddvdddd

dIHSNMOL ¥0I¥ddNS ¥0d I¥O0ddd FYNLIANIIXHE ANY HANIATE

GZ0Z/TE€/0T SNIANT qOIddd

dmr zotasdng :d4d
ADNVYN :x8sQ]
WY 02:80 SZOC/ET/TIT



(S7°0L9°T) 00°00T €0°%85’'2¥ (LE 68T) (€0°¥8G'2H) 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANAIXA 3 SHONNIAATE A0 IIN
6L°T26'CLE vLT9L T6°97G'12T oL osL’ze 60°166°00F 00°8€G6°ZZS 00°8€6°22S STMNLIANAIXA TYIOL
ve IS '1LE 6589 76 0€T'P9T €€°196°2¢ 90°L0F ‘8G¢ 00°8€5°22S 00°8€5°2ZS SHANIATE TYIOL
INOILYHYDHY 3 SMYVA - 806 pund
6L°TC6'CLE VL 9L 16°9%G'12T oL osL’ze 60°T166°00F 00°8€G6°2Z2S 00°8€£5°228 SHYALIANAIXH TYLOL
0T " TI¥PS’0T 00°00T (1o°veg’L) 00°0 T9°vE8’L 00°0 00°0 INAWAAOYANWI / LNANAOTAATA ¥Md¥d - TLL 3ded Te3of
0070 00°00T (19°%8€1) 00°0 19°¥8E‘T 00°0 00°0 WYIO0dd FAYL 3 HONIE TYIYOWINW T00 " TS6-TLL-80S
9G°6G2’S 00°00T (00°0S%9) 0070 00°0G6% ‘9 00°0 00°0 SLDAL0dd 000" TS6-TLL-80G
¥S°182°S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHAITAANS ONILYIHEJO 000°2SL-TLL-80S
ININIAOYINI / ININdOTIATA M¥¥d - TLL 3dad
9G°918‘VLT Z0"€EL G9-8EE’GL 96 °GF0‘ET GE°€687€0¢C 00°2ZeT’6LZ 00°2€T’6LT HONYNAINIVA M9vd - 0L,L 3daQ Te3oL
679652 80 0% 8G L6L'T 0070 v 202 T 00°000°¢€ 00°000‘€ 000’G$ YHAANA INIWNIINDH 000°986-0LL-806G
00°L69°G 00°9L 0€°€07’02 00°0 0L°96G'%9 00°000°G8 00°000°G8 000‘G$ ¥AAO INIWIINOH 000°G86-0LL-80S
00°0 LT €2 GO FT9 00°68 GE€°G8T 007008 007008 HOYNDIS 000°GS6-0LL-806G
00°0 00°00T (66°2S) 00°0 66°CS 00°0 00°0 (IATILOITIS-NON) FAIDIGIHH 200" ¥€6-0LL-806G
00°€G6°¢ 00°0 00°006°2 00°0 00°0 00°006°C 00°00S‘2 TIOS-IVd-TIAAVIO-ANYS T00 PE6-0LL-80G
Z1°002LT 2€°G9 82 189'% 7S E9L L8188 00°00G‘€T 00°00G’‘€T AONYNALNIVH 3 YIVdEd 000" 7€6-0LL-80G
60" €IS GG°00T (oL 2) 87 €6C 9L°20§ 007006 00°00S SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-806S
00°S¥%9 06" %9 00°G6G¢ 00°0 00°S%9 00°000°T 00°000°T ONINIVYL 000°0T6-0LL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVYIMOdSNYdL 000°098-0LL-806G
657006 06°6 I8°129’T 00°0S 6T " BLT 00°008°T 00°008°T SNOILYOINAWNODHATAL 000°0G68-0LL-80GS
5878099 8981 (18°1%0°1) 0S°00€ T8 1wz ‘T 00°002°T 00°002°T YAHLO - SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000°908-0LL-806S
00°0 0070 00°000‘9 00°0 00°0 0070009 0070009 INAWNAOVYNYN IVIIEVH TY¥ALYN 000°608-0LL-80G
00°€LT SL TP 00°99% 00°0 00°FEE 007008 00°008 SIWIOJINN 000°L9L-0LL-80S
62°92S°S €786 G9°606°C Z8°8G¥ SE€°060‘Y 00°000‘L 00°000°L SILNYOI¥ENT-Ta0A 000" ¥SL-0LL-806G
Zv66%’S ob P9 L0 E99 "¢ GG CVT €6°9€8'% 00°00G‘L 00°00G“L SHITddNS ONILVYHEdO 000°2SL-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 0070 007006 00°006S (IATLOETAS-NON) HAIDIGWHH €00°0FPL-0LL-80S
€9°18L'2Z 69°T61T (€ET-0€L’E) 00°0 €ET°86LL 00°890'F 00°890°'F SIIAINIL FTIVXYL 000°GZL-0LL-80G
80°29T’€CT 0€"GL 00" %GG’GE 07 "8%¥8‘0T 00°0T¥ ‘80T 00" %96 ‘€VT 00°%96‘€EVT SHIYVTIVS 000°€0L-0LL-80G
FONYNALNIVA M¥¥d - 0LL 3daQ
GETLGTET LL' TV 98°FPG ‘9T SV L09'T PT1°998°TT 00" TTIV‘8¢C 00°TITIFV’8C NOILVANOAY - 96L 3daa Te3ol
saanitpusadxyg
NOILYAMOHY ? SMYVd - 80§ pund
vy202/1€/0T1 azsn HONVIVE SZ/1€/0T G202/1€/0T 1¥9a0d dIANINY I1FOHANd NOILdI¥OSHd AIHAN TD

HONVIVE ALX 19ad % ATIVTIIVAY HINOW AONVIVE dLX §z0¢Z TYNIDIVO

¥0d ALIAILOY 5202
HLHATANODNI

ONIINNODOY ‘NOSYW ADNYN :Ad dFdVdddd
GZ0Z/TE€/0T DNIANA dOI¥dAd dm], xoTxadns :gd
XONUYN :I9sn
2/2 :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥0IdddNS ¥Od Id0ddd HINLIANIdXH ANV IOANIATA NY 02:80 GZOC/ET/TT



11/13/2025 08:21 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: /j/”f//

User: NANCY PREPARED BY: NANCY MASON, ACCOUNTING
DB: Superior Twp INCOMPLETE

Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 10/31/2024 10/31/2025
w&FE Assels ®h%
Cash
508-000-001.001 CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 3735 589 439 1:34;655:28
508-000-009.000 MICHIGAN CLASS - 0010 0.00 405,465.88
508-000-017.001 CHASE 5503 - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 66,893.30 0.00
508-000-017.002 COMERICA - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 17:05:033453 0.00
Cash 610,466.22 540,121.16
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00
Other Assets
508-000~123.050 PREPAID INSURANCE 4,222.02 4,241.80
508-000-126.000 UNREALIZED GAINS/LOSSES 307679:95 0.00
Other Assets 34,901.97 4,241.80
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Funds 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 645,368.19 544 ,362.96
**% Tiabilities ***
Accounts Payable
508-000-202.000 A/P - VENDORS 2,968.18 (1,444.39)
Accounts Payable 2,968.18 (1,444.39)
Liabilities-ST
508-000-257.000 ACCURED WAGES PAYABLE 7,881.00 9,908.00
508-000-260.000 ACCRUED PTO 325.00 2;354:00
Liabilities-ST 8,206.00 12, 26200
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 0.00 0.00
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Due To Other Funds
508-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 (1085
508-000-214.704 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 0.00 (76513}
Due To Other Funds 0.00 (775.68)
Total Liabilities 11,174 .18 10,041.93
**%* Fund Balance **¥*
Unassigned
508-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 38,:330:89 21,667 ;34
Unassigned 38,330.89 21,667 . 34
Assigned
508-000-385.000 FUND BALANCE - BUILDING RESERVE 401,730.53 855,;730.53
508-000-385.001 FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 19,556.88 2326103

508-000-385.002 FUND BALANCE - SCHROETER 50.00 50.00



11/13/2025 08:21 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 2.2

User: NANCY PREPARED BY: NANCY MASON, ACCOUNTING
DB: Superior Twp INCOMPLETE
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 10/31/2024 10/31/2025
*** Fund Balance ***
508-000-385.003 PARKS & PRESERVES IMPROVEMENT FUND 80,000.00 80,000.00
508=000-385.006 VEHICLE & LARGE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 60,000.00 60,000.00
508-000-385.007 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT FUND 20,000.00 20,000.00
508-000-385.008 EMERGENCY REPAIRS 16,196.16 16,196.16
Assigned 597;533.57 588,237.72
Restricted
Restricted 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 635,864.46 576,905.06
Beginning Fund Balance 635,864.46 576,905.06
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {1,670.45) (42,584.03)
Ending Fund Balance 634,194.01 534,321.03

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 645,368.19 544 ,362.96



